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No.F.9-1/2014(CPP-/PU) June, 2020

The Registrar

Madan Mohan Malviya University of Technology, »
Gorakhpur — 273010, m 5 JU N mm
Uttar Pradesh. .

Subject: Proposal for 12-B status — Regarding.
Sir,

This has reference to the proposal submitted by the University for 12-B status
and subsequent visit of the UGC Expert Committee on 23-24™ September, 2019. to
consider the proposal. The Report of the Expert Committee alongwith the compliance
submitted by the University was placed before Committee of UGC members for
consideration. The Committee recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s inspection Committee
along with the compliance submitted by the University.

The Committee decided to recommend approval of 12 B status to Madan
Mohan Malviya University of Technology, Gorakhpur, Uttar Pradesh. (State
University)

The University is advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.

The faculty sanctioned and in position should be as per concerned
statutory councii(s)/ UGC norms.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the

UGC Expert Committee were placed before the Commission in its 547" meeting {item
No.1.02(a)())} held on 29" May, 2020. The Commission has ratified the
recommendations of the Committee.
Yours faithfully,

\ 1Q_
(K@thjlhljan)
Under Secretary
Copy to: JS (8U), UGC, New Delhi

(Ku ajan)

Under Secretary %
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